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From: (FBI)
Sent: '_Mgugmmmi 3:43 PM
To: L{OGC) (FBI) (OGC)
(ERN] (OGC) (FBI
Cc: FBI)
Subject: |Division NSL/IOB Scenarics Memorialized
SESREY
RECORD 278|_|-40879
J
Thanks for all the helo with my gquestions. T r=ally
appreciate vyour csuidance.
preparad an ezcellent EC which has

asgisted the Zield with addreszing IOB socconarios.
I posed several scenarios to both and
the following cutlines ny understanding of those
convergations., I told you that T would nmemorialize olr
Jisrmissions with an email.
N3L/IOE =zcenarios:
| |

- | (OGC guidance will
follow)
3| ]

- {OsC guidance willZ
follaow)
| |
I appreciate everyzne's vatisence and guidance on tThese
issues
DECLASSIFIED BY 6517%duh/kzr/1nf NSL VIO-30042
0N 12-07-2007
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SECRR(

From: L _lFe)

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 12:08 P
To: l kose) (FBL OGC
Ce: —1enn (FBI) ]
e | T=S=T ) =BI);
g2])
Subject: FW. NSLy
SECRET
RECORD.

—

i rocoihused infarredion coneemin

st

{possibley potential OB violations. Please advise whether

e
RS BRY
need 10 repon as FIOES, orwhether these can be handled in-house without a

rapoit.

Facts

1]

2 a USkPER

3) Requested tolig and subscriber information on subject for period f{oml |
hEE & d Py

é S5 prepared ec, classified Secret, in which he explained that the telephone number

wWag BCHve | andibe sibsgriber was the sublect. However, service was disconnested

it and in the number was astivated under a different subseriber

My Analysis’

Thank you tor your assistance.  Please agvise whethar we need 1o file a PIOH, of whathel

Aancd o

Ccan dastrov the records for the third pa geument in an ec o the filel ;\|s<; please advise

|h0‘»:v to handle th =C listing the third-panty's name (e, PIOB by

FC‘ and how to handie that GOCUMENT. Your prompt assistance is appr eciated due to
& T4 gay desdiine for reporting FIOBs.

Chief Division Counsel

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

pg-1 WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
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~ Subjeet: NSl

SECRET
RECORQI

----- Original Mel

SEBQET
From: IFBI)

Sent: I.mm&m.m.mztn 117 AM
To: FBI)

Per our conversation, | have sequestered with you certain data received from Ithat was
returned on an NSL request on the subject of captioned case file. This return creates a potential
IOB violation due to the fact that @ portion of the data was from a subscriber that was not of
interest in the captioned case.

Thanlce

od

Investigations
DECLASSHYON: 20170320

SECRET

174dnh ker S lmf

S=07-2032

og-1 VL VIO-30051 WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

SECRL

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEL
HEPEIN I3 TRICLAZSIFIED LY
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From: ]FBI)

Sent: I_Mgugw,zow 4:38 PM
To: CGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE:I IDivision NSL/IOB Scenarics Memorialized
SEORET.
RECORD 278] |40879
| .

No problem. | coutd not function without the ecﬁgefas ice of OGC. Pwear a bunch of hats - Media
Coordinator, forfefture, victin vaitness - so | am more than fully fasked Thanks for being so
helpful

----- Origing] e

From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 3:54 PM

To: (AL) (FBI)

Subject: wvision NSL/IOB Scenarios Memorialized

SEGRET
RECORD 273| |40379

Thani you for memorializing these issues. They are all great guestions and it will be
helpfis f@r everyone to have further guidance onthese issuss. Lu fact, | just received ancther

ﬂ’rmut these exaot issues. Thank you for your help with this.

----- Ori h
From: FBI)
Sent: 3:43 PM
To: 0GC) (FBI):(OGC) G | |
Cc: (AL) (FBI)
Sub]ecll IDivision NSL/IOB Scenarios Memorialized
SEGREF
RECORD 271 k0879

Thanks for a’l thco help with my questicons. I really

appreciate your quidancae.
: ard :lorel:ar@d an excellent EC which has
assistez the field with addressing IOR scenarios.
T [';-"'ﬁ'r‘—d SeEVerAal soehatios To both
cllowing outlines my understanding oI those
iors.  Z told yeoa that I would memoria ll:

discuzsions with an email.

- 10-2007



NEL/IOE scerarics:

1) I

- {OC guidance willZ
follow)
Y
- (OGZ guldance 3b5
will follow) be
b7C
2)
I appreciate evervone's paftience and guldance on these
losues

restigations
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